



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION
1102 Q Street • Suite 3000 • Sacramento, CA 95811

August 18, 2022

Chani Alalem
Filing Officer
County of Santa Barbara
Via email: calalem@co.santa-barbara.ca.us

Re: No Action Closure Letter FPPC Case No. 2022-00068; Carol Anders

Dear Chani Alalem:

This letter is in response to a referral from your office. The referral alleged that Carol Anders failed to timely file a 2018 Annual Statement of Economic Interests (“SEI”) and Leaving Office SEI. When the referral was made, your office indicated that they did not have current contact information for Carol Anders. The Enforcement Division has made numerous attempts to locate current contact information, however, our attempts have been unsuccessful. For this reason, we are closing this matter without further action. If your office is able to obtain current contact, you may re-refer Carol Anders to the Enforcement Division if the missing SEIs are not filed in response to at least two written notifications from your office. If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact Taylor Culberson at tculberson@fppc.ca.gov or 916-327-6359.

Sincerely,

Angela J. Brereton

Angela J. Brereton, Chief
Enforcement Division

AJB/tc